

Minutes of the Youth and Leisure Committee Meeting held Tuesday 7th June at 7pm in the Valley Ridge Community Centre.

Approved at the Youth and Leisure Committee meeting held on Tuesday 12th July 2022

Present: Councillor M. Biscomb, Councillor H. Richardson. Councillor J. Purcell, Councilor H Foley, Councillor J. Biscomb, Councillor J Mawson and D. Meir (Clerk)

010/YL/2223. Election of Chair and Vice Chair

- a. To receive nominations and elect a Chairman Councillor M. Biscomb was nominated and elected as Chairman
- b. To receive nominations and elect a Vice Chairman Councillor Foley was nominated and elected as Vice Chairman

011/YL/2223. Apologies:

 a. To note apologies received and approve any reasons for absence Apologies were received from Councillor M. Eyre, Councillor Julia Almond and Councillor V Land. It was resolved to approve the reasons for absence.

012/YL/2223. To Note any Declarations of Interest:

- a. To note declarations interests not already declared under members code of conduct or members register of disclosable pecuniary interests None
- b. To approve dispensation requests None

013/YL/2223. Public Participation

Members of the public who wish to speak regarding an item within the remit of the Youth and Leisure Committee may do so.

PLEASE NOTE: Total time limit for this item is 15 minutes.

None present

014/YL/2223. Meeting of Youth and Leisure Advisory Committee held 3rd May 2022

a. To approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 3rd May 2022 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.
It was resolved to approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 3rd May 2022 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

015/YL/2223. Kippax Common

a. To consider the results of the youth survey and agree any actions. The youth survey results have been circulated and will be considered when the equipment is planned.

b. To receive an update on the design work and agree any actions No update has been received. Councillor M Biscomb will chase.

016/YL/2223. Queens Platinum Jubilee Events

- a. To receive feedback on the Beacon Lighting Event and agree any actions. It was noted that the PA system could have been better and Councillor M. Biscomb will look into getting a better one. The feedback on the location was good and more events could be held at Cheney Basin in the future.
- b. To received feedback on the Scarecrow Festival and agree any actions.

The response was very positive with 50 online submissions and the workshop went well. The online map worked better than a set printed map would have. Suggestions for future events were to have it as a separate event, with the public to vote on a theme and for the competition to run throughout the festival with the winner announced at the end. A Halloween trail was also suggested with a prize for the best dressed.

c. To receive feedback on the Picnic Event and agree any actions.

It was suggested that more food and hot drinks stalls were needed, and more gazebos would help when weather is not good. It was missing activities for toddlers so need to look at providing more at future events. The car parking and toilets worked well. It was suggested that the Parish Council consider training Councillors to provide first aid, but this would only be suitable for smaller events.

The following actions were agreed:

- To get prices for gazebos for the Parish Council to purchase own.
- To consider repainting the photo backdrop for the Christmas Lights switch-on event
- Councillor M. Biscomb to explore with Breeze what more they can provide in terms of stages, chairs and activities
- To consider incorporating a band stand in the plans for the Common.
- To start the planning for next year's gala in January

017/YL/2223. Tennis Sessions

a. To consider and approve the provision of tennis coaching sessions
It was resolved to recommend to full council to approve the provision of three two-hour summer tennis sessions at a cost of £120.

018/YL/2223. Next meeting

- a. To notify the Clerk/Proper Officer of matters for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting
 - Family bike ride
 - Summer nature event
 - Roller disco
 - Other summer activities and youth projects
- b. To confirm date of next meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 5th July 2022 at 7pm

It was resolved to recommend to full council that the date of the next meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee is changed to Tuesday 12th July at 7pm.